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Reg. No. 3,180,519
United States Patent and Trademark Office Registered Dec. 5, 2006

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER
TRIPLE BYPASS BURGER
BASSO, JON (UNITED STATES INDIVIDUAL) THE MARK CONSISTS OF STANDARD CHAR-
ACTERS WITHOUT CLAIM TO ANY PARTICULAR
PO BOX 3347 FONT, STYLE, SIZE, OR COLOR.

CAREFREE, AZ 85377 NO CLAIM IS MADE TO THE EXCLUSIVE

RIGHT TO USE "BURGER", APART FROM THE
FOR: HAMBURGER SANDWICHES, IN CLASS30 MARK AS SHOWN.

(U.S. CL. 46).
SER. NO. 78-780,876, FILED 12-27-2005.
FIRST USE 6-9-2005; IN COMMERCE 10-0-2005. GIANCARLO CASTRO, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
United States Patent and Trademark Office

' ~ February 07, 2012
THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 3,180,519 IS
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY OF THE REGISTRATION ISSUED BY
THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE WHICH
REGISTRATION IS IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM December 05, 2006
SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN: Registrant
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NOT A cERTrFIED

From: TMOfficialNotices@USPTO.GOV e casrP

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2012 11:02 PM

To: ekotler@complexip.com

Subject: Trademark RN 3180519: Official Notice of Acceptance and Acknowledgement under Sections 8 and 15 of
the Trademark Act

Serial Number: 78780876

Registration Number: 3180519

Registration Date: Dec 5, 2006

Mark: TRIPLE BYPASS BURGER(STANDARD CHARACTER MARK)
Owner: Basso, Jon

Mar 9, 2012
NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE UNDER SECTION 8

The declaration of use or excusable nonuse filed for the above-identified registration meets the requirements of Section 8 of the
Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1058. The Section 8 declaration is accepted.

NOTICE OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT UNDER SECTION 15

The declaration of incontestability filed for the above-identified registration meets the requirements of Section 15 of the
Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1065. The Section 15 declaration is acknowledged.

The registration will remain in force for the class(es) listed below for the remainder of the ten-year period, calculated
from the registration date, unless canceled by an order of the Commissioner for Trademarks or a Federal Court.

Class(es):
030

TRADEMARK SPECIALIST
POST-REGISTRATION DIVISION
571-272-9500

REQUIREMENTS FOR MAINTAINING REGISTRATION
WARNING: Your registration will be canceled if you do not file the documents below during the specified time periods.
Requirements in the First Ten Years

What and When to File: You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) and an Application for Renewal between
the 9th and 10th years after the registration date. See 15 U.S.C. §§1058 and 1059.

Requirements in Successive Ten-Year Periods

What and When to File: You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) and an Application for Renewal between
every 9th and 10th-year period, calculated from the registration date. See 15 U.S.C. §§1058 and 1059.



